
CIVIC GOVERNMENT LICENSING 
COMMITTEE

FRIDAY, 21ST JUNE, 2019

A MEETING of the CIVIC GOVERNMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE will be held in COMMITTEE 

ROOMS 2 AND 3, COUNCIL HQ on FRIDAY, 21 JUNE 2019 at 10.30 am

J. J. WILKINSON,
Clerk to the Council,

14 June 2019 

BUSINESS

1. Apologies for Absence 

2. Order of Business 

3. Declarations of Interest 

4. Minute (Pages 3 - 4) 2 mins

Minute of Meeting held on 31 May 2019 to be approved and signed by the 
Chairman.  (Copy attached.)

5. Licences issued under Delegated Powers (Pages 5 - 14) 5 mins

(Copy attached.)
6. Items Likely to be Taken in Private 

Before proceeding with the private business, the following motion should be 
approved:

“That under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 
the public be exclude from the meeting for the following item of business on 
the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as 
defined in paragraph 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A to the aforementioned 
Act.”

7. Licensing of Taxi, Private Hire Vehicles and Drivers 

Hearing to consider:-
(a)  Hearing to consider application for Grant of Taxi 

Driver Licence. 
(Pages 15 - 
18)

20 mins

(Copy application and Police Scotland objection 
attached.)

Public Document Pack



(b)  Hearing to consider application for Grant of Taxi 
Driver Licence. 

(Pages 19 - 
22)

20 mins

(Copy application and Police Scotland objection 
attached.)

8. Minute (Pages 23 - 26) 2 mins

Private section of Minute of Meeting held on      to be approved and signed 
by the Chairman.  (Copy attached.) 

9. Any Other Items Previously Circulated 

10. Any Other Items which the Chairman Decides are Urgent 

NOTES
1. Timings given above are only indicative and not intended to inhibit Members’ 

discussions.

2. Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any 
item of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to 
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the 
Minute of the meeting.

Membership of Committee:- Councillors J. Greenwell (Chairman), J. Brown, D. Paterson, 
N. Richards, S. Scott, R. Tatler, E. Thornton-Nicol, G. Turnbull and T. Weatherston

Please direct any enquiries to:
Fiona Henderson  tel: 01835 826502   e-mail: fhenderson@scotborders.gov.uk

mailto:fhenderson@scotborders.gov.uk


SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL
CIVIC GOVERNMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE

MINUTE of Meeting of the CIVIC 
GOVERNMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE 
held in Committee Rooms 2 and 3 on Friday, 
31 May 2019  at 10.30 a.m.

Present:-

Apologies:-

Councillors J. Greenwell (Chairman), N. Richards, R. Tatler, E. Thornton-
Nicol, G. Turnbull.

Councillors J. Brown, D. Paterson, S. Scott, T. Weatherston.

In Attendance:- Managing Solicitor – Property and Licensing, Licensing Team Leader, 
Licensing Standards and Enforcement Officers (Mr I. Tunnah and Mr M. 
Wynne), Democratic Services Officer (F. Henderson), Inspector J. McGuigan, 
PC T Ray  -  Police Scotland

1.0 MINUTE 
The Minute of the Meeting of 22 March 2019 had been circulated.

DECISION 
APPROVED and signed by the Chairman.

2.0 LICENCES ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS 
There had been circulated copies of the Civic Government and Miscellaneous Licences 
issued under delegated powers during April and May 2019.

DECISION  
NOTED.

3.0 PRIVATE BUSINESS
DECISION
AGREED under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to 
exclude the public from the meeting during consideration of the business detailed 
in the Appendix to this Minute on the grounds that they involved the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 12  of part 1 of Schedule 
7A to the Act.

SUMMARY OF PRIVATE BUSINESS

4.0 LICENSING OF TAXI, PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLES AND DRIVERS 
Hearings to consider grant of Taxi Driver Licences 
There had been circulated copies of an application for the grant of a Taxi Driver Licence 
together with a letter of representation dated 12 April 2019 from Police Scotland.    The 
Applicant was present and represented at the meeting by his legal agent.  After hearing 
from all parties, the Committee agreed that the Taxi Driver Licence be granted with 
delegated powers subject to outstanding paperwork being received. 

5.0 There had been circulated copies of an application for the grant of a Taxi Driver Licence 
together with a letter of representation dated 24 April 2019 from Police Scotland.  The 

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



Applicant was present at the meeting.  After hearing both parties, the Committee agreed 
that the Taxi Driver Licence be granted. 

6.0 There had been circulated copies of an application for the grant of a Taxi Driver Licence 
together with a letter of objection dated 25 March 2019 from Police Scotland.  Although 
cited to attend, the applicant was not present.  The Committee agreed that the application 
for the grant of a Taxi Driver Licence be continued to the next meeting to allow the 
Applicant the opportunity to attend.

7.0 There had been circulated copies of an application for the grant of a Taxi Driver Licence 
together with a letter of objection dated 1 May 2019 from Police Scotland.  The Applicant 
was present at the meeting.  After hearing both parties, the Committee agreed that the 
Taxi Driver Licence be granted. 

8.0 MINUTE
The Private section of the Minute of 22 March 2019 was approved.  

The meeting concluded at 10.55 a.m. 

Page 4



CIVIC GOVERNMENT AND MISCELLANEOUS LICENCES 
 ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

16 May - 11 June 2019

NAME OF APPLICANT TYPE OF LICENCE DETAILS ISSUED
David Wilson Late Hours Catering Temporary - Jedforest Rugby Football Club,  Jedburgh

Saturday 18 May 2019   11.00pm - 1.00am
16/05/2019

Antonio Crolla Late Hours Catering Temporary - Material Change - Tony's Tower, Selkirk
Wednesday 12 and Thursday 13 June 2019   11.00pm - 1.00am

03/06/2019

All Under One Banner
(AUOB)

Marches and Parades Independent Scotland March - Galashiels
Saturday 1 June 2019   1.30pm

31/05/2019

Chirnside Civic Week Marches and Parades Crowning of Gala Queen - Chirnside
Sunday 26 May 2019   12.45pm

24/05/2019

Chirnside Civic Week Marches and Parades Torchlight Procession - Chirnside
Saturday 1 June 2019   10.00pm

24/05/2019

Eddleston Children's
Entertainment Committee

Marches and Parades Fancy Dress Parade - Eddleston
Friday 14 June 2019   7.15pm

31/05/2019

Edinburgh Road Club Marches and Parades Cycle Race - Tweeddale
Sunday 9 June 2019   11.00am

31/05/2019

Greenlaw Festival Trust Marches and Parades Crowning of Greenlaw Maid - Greenlaw
Saturday 29 June 2019   12.15am

31/05/2019

Hawick Common Riding Marches and Parades Junior Ride Out - Hawick
Thursday 23 May 2019   6.30pm

31/05/2019

Hillside Outside Ltd Marches and Parades Gritopia Cycle Event - Tweeddale
Saturday 8 June 2019   9.30am

31/05/2019

Hillside Outside Ltd Marches and Parades Tweedlove Family Ride - Peebles to Innerleithen (Cycle Path)
Sunday 9 June 2019   10.00am

31/05/2019

Hillside Outside Ltd Marches and Parades Skinny Tweed Cycling Event - Tweeddale
Sunday 16 June 2019   9.00am

31/05/2019

Hillside Outside Ltd Marches and Parades Tour of the Borders Cycle Sportive - Tweeddale
Sunday 1 September 2019   6.00am

31/05/2019

P
age 5

A
genda Item

 5



Melrose Festival Executive Marches and Parades Melrosian's Rideout - Melrose
Monday 17 June 2019   6.00pm

10/06/2019

Melrose Festival Executive Marches and Parades Fancy Dress - Melrose
Tuesday 18 June 2019   7.00pm

10/06/2019

Melrose Festival Executive Marches and Parades Community Bike Ride - Melrose
Wednesday 19 June 2019   6.00pm

10/06/2019

Melrose Festival Executive Marches and Parades Crowning - Melrose
Thursday 20 June 2019   8.00pm

10/06/2019

Melrose Festival Executive Marches and Parades Tour of Ceremonies - Melrose
Saturday 22 June 2019   9.00am

10/06/2019

Peebles March Riders
Association

Marches and Parades Beltane Saturday Rideout - Peebles
Saturday 22 June 2019   8.30am

31/05/2019

Peebles March Riding And
Beltane Queen Festival
Committee

Marches and Parades Beltane Queens Party - Peebles
Friday 14 June 2019   8.30pm

31/05/2019

Peebles March Riding And
Beltane Queen Festival
Committee

Marches and Parades Cross Kirk Ceremony - Peebles
Sunday 16 June 2019   5.45pm

31/05/2019

Peebles March Riding And
Beltane Queen Festival
Committee

Marches and Parades Kids Beltane Disco - Peebles
Monday 17 June 2019   9.00pm

31/05/2019

Peebles March Riding And
Beltane Queen Festival
Committee

Marches and Parades Kids Beltane Sports - Peebles
Tuesday 18 June 2019   6.30pm and 8.15pm

31/05/2019

Peebles March Riding And
Beltane Queen Festival
Committee

Marches and Parades Installation of Cornet and Riding of the Marches - Peebles
Wednesday 19 June 2019   6.45pm

31/05/2019

Peebles March Riding And
Beltane Queen Festival
Committee

Marches and Parades Cornets Reel - Peebles
Wednesday 19 June 2019   10.15pm

31/05/2019

Peebles March Riding And
Beltane Queen Festival
Committee

Marches and Parades Junior Ride Out - Peebles
Thursday 20 June 2019   6.00pm

31/05/2019

P
age 6



Peebles March Riding And
Beltane Queen Festival
Committee

Marches and Parades Cornets Walk - Peebles
Thursday 20 June 2019   9.45pm

31/05/2019

Peebles March Riding And
Beltane Queen Festival
Committee

Marches and Parades Fancy Dress Parade - Peebles
Friday 21 June 2019   7.30pm

31/05/2019

Peebles March Riding And
Beltane Queen Festival
Committee

Marches and Parades Crowning and Grand Procession - Peebles
Saturday 22 June 2019    8.45am

31/05/2019

Peebles March Riding And
Beltane Queen Festival
Committee

Marches and Parades Beating of the Retreat - Peebles
Saturday 22 June 2019   7.00pm

31/05/2019

Selkirk Common Riding
Executive

Marches and Parades Parade to Childrens Picnic - Selkirk
Saturday 8 June 2019   1.00pm

04/06/2019

Selkirk Common Riding
Executive Committee

Marches and Parades Parade to Open Athletics and Gymkhana - Selkirk
Saturday 15 June 2019   1.00pm

04/06/2019

Selkirk Ex-Standard Bearers
Association

Marches and Parades Junior Ride Out - Selkirk
Wednesday 29 May 2019   6.30pm

31/05/2019

St Boswells Village Week
Committee

Marches and Parades Fun Run - St Boswells
Sunday 9 June 2019   3.00pm

31/05/2019

St Boswells Wobbly Bridge
Trail Race

Marches and Parades Charity Run - St Boswells
Sunday 2 June 2019   12.00noon

31/05/2019

Stow Sports Committee Marches and Parades Running Race - Stow
Wednesday 19 June 2019   7.00pm

10/06/2019

Stow Sports Committee Marches and Parades Fancy Dress Parade - Stow
Friday 21 June 2019   7.15pm

10/06/2019

Stow Sports Committee Marches and Parades Parade of Competitors - Stow
Saturday 22 June 2019   12.15pm

10/06/2019

Swinton Village Events 2019
Gala Day

Marches and Parades Opening Ceremony - Swinton
Saturday 1 June 2019   2.30pm

31/05/2019

Trail Outlaws LTD Marches and Parades Trail Running Race - Lauder
Sunday 9 June 2019   10.00am

04/06/2019

Tweedbank Fair Committee Marches and Parades Fancy Dress Parade - Tweedbank
Wednesday 29 May 2019   7.00pm

24/05/2019

P
age 7



Tweedbank Fair Committee Marches and Parades Fruit and Flower Parade - Tweedbank
Saturday 1  June 2019   12.45pm

24/05/2019

Walkerburn Summer Festival Marches and Parades Laying of the Wreath Ceremony - Walkerburn
Sunday 23 June 2019   10.30am

31/05/2019

Walkerburn Summer Festival Marches and Parades School March - Walkerburn
Monday 24 June 2019   6.30pm

31/05/2019

Walkerburn Summer Festival Marches and Parades Fancy Dress Parade and Torchlight Procession - Walkerburn
Friday 28 June 2019   7.00pm

31/05/2019

Borders Book Festival Market Operator Temporary - Harmony House and Orchard, Melrose
Thursday 12 to Sunday 16 June 2019   9.00am - 10.00pm

06/06/2019

Borders Vintage Automobile
Club Limited

Market Operator Temporary - Thirlestane Castle,  Lauder
Sunday 2 June 2019   11.00am - 5.00pm

30/05/2019

Eyemouth And District
Chamber Of Trade

Market Operator Temporary - Kirk Square and Manse Road, Eyemouth
Saturday 1 June 2019   11.00am - 4.00pm

17/05/2019

Hawick Common Riding
Committee

Market Operator Temporary - Hawick Moor, Hawick
Friday 7 June 2019   9.00am - 9.30pm
Saturday 8 June 2019   10.00am - 9.30pm

04/06/2019

Hillside Outside Ltd Market Operator Temporary - Victoria Park,  Peebles
Sunday 26 May 2019   8.00am - 6.00pm

17/05/2019

Hillside Outside Ltd Market Operator Temporary - Nether Pirn,  Innerleithen
Friday 7 to Monday 10 June 2019   7.00am - 11.00pm

17/05/2019

Hillside Outside Ltd Market Operator Temporary - Victoria Park,  Peebles
Sunday 16 June 2019   8.00am - 6.00pm

17/05/2019

Hillside Outside Ltd Market Operator Temporary - Victoria Park , Innerleithen
Saturday 17 and Sunday 18 August 2019   8.00am - 7.00pm

17/05/2019

Hillside Outside Ltd Market Operator Temporary - Tweed Green,  Peebles
Saturday 31 August and Sunday 1 September 2019   6.00am - 7.00pm

17/05/2019

Hillside Outside Ltd Market Operator Temporary - Haylodge Park,  Peebles
Saturday 5 October 2019   8.00am - 6.00pm

17/05/2019

Hillside Outside Ltd Market Operator Temporary - Glentress Forest,  Peebles
Saturday 25 May 2019   8.00am - 7.00pm

17/05/2019

Martin O'Donnell Private Hire Driver Renewal - 1/PD3 29/05/2019
Marlene Simpson Private Hire Driver Renewal - 1/PD4 29/05/2019

P
age 8



Keith Gibb Private Hire Vehicle (Accessible vehicle) Renewal - 4/PV12 - Blue Vauxhall Vivaro YG05 BYK - 8 Passengers 07/06/2019

Marie Curie Edinburgh Public Charitable Collection Marie Curie -Coldingham
Week Ending   29/06/19, 06/07/2019 and 13/07/2019

07/06/2019

Marie Curie Edinburgh Public Charitable Collection Marie Curie - St Abbs
Week Ending  06/07/2019, 13/07/2019 and 20/07/2019

07/06/2019

Marie Curie Edinburgh Public Charitable Collection Marie Curie - Greenlaw
Week Ending   29/06/2019, 06/07/2019, 13/07/2019 and 20/07/2019

07/06/2019

Marie Curie Edinburgh Public Charitable Collection Marie Curie - Eyemouth
Week Ending - 17/08/2019 and 24/08/2019

07/06/2019

Maxton Village Hall Public Entertainment Renewal - 3 Year - Village Hall, Maxton
Sunday to Saturday    8.00am - 12.00midnight

Alexander Hay Public Entertainment Temporary - Paddock Marquee, Kelso Racecourse,  Kelso
Sunday 26 May 2019   6.00pm - 10.00pm

21/05/2019

Anthony Hopkins Public Entertainment Temporary - Open Space,  Gunsgreen Road,  Eyemouth
Friday 7 June 2019   7.00pm - 9.00pm
Saturday 8 June 2019   3.00pm - 8.00pm
Sunday 9 June 2019   12.00noon - 5.00pm

17/05/2019

Borders Book Festival Public Entertainment Temporary - Harmony House and Gardens and The Orchard, Melrose
Thursday 12 to Saturday 15 June 2019   9.00am - 12.00midnight
Sunday 16 June 2019   10.00am - 11.00pm

06/06/2019

Charles Gray Public Entertainment Temporary - Whipman Play Marquee, Lower Green, West Linton
Saturday 25 May 2019   6.00pm - 1.00am
Saturday 1 June 2019   7.00pm - 1.00am
Tuesday 4 June 2019   6.00pm - 9.00pm
Thursday 6 June 2019   7.00pm - 11.00pm
Friday 7 June 2019   6.00pm - 1.00am

23/05/2019

Ednam And District Young
Farmers

Public Entertainment Temporary - Smailholm Mains Farm,  Kelso
Saturday 8 June 2019   7.30pm - 12.30am

05/06/2019

Hillside Outside Public Entertainment Temporary - Nether Pirn Farm,  Innerleithen
Friday 7 June 2019   8.00am - 11.00pm
Saturday 8 June 2019   8.00am - 11.30pm
Sunday 9 June 2019   8.00am - 7.00pm

17/05/2019

P
age 9



James Henderson Public Entertainment Temporary - Community Centre ,  Kelso
Sunday 8 June 2019   6.00pm - 12.00midnight

05/06/2019

James Henderson Public Entertainment Temporary - Selkirk Cricket Club,  Selkirk
Saturday 15 June 2019   3.00pm - 10.00pm

06/06/2019

James Henderson Public Entertainment Temporary - Gala Rig, Selkirk
Friday 14 June 2019   3.00pm - 11.30pm

06/06/2019

Regular Limited Public Entertainment Temporary - Marquee in Battery Field, Melrose
Saturday 15 June 2019   2.00pm - 12.00midnight

06/06/2019

Specialized (UK) Limited Public Entertainment Temporary - Glentress Forest Trail Centre, Glentress
Thursday 4 July 2019   4.00pm - 12.00midnight
Friday 5 July 2019   8.00am - 12.00midnight
Saturday 6 July 2019   8.00am - 12.00midnight
Sunday 7 July 2019   8.00am - 3.00pm

05/06/2019

Bennett Hiscoe Public Entertainment Temporary - Funfair - Victoria Park ,  Selkirk
Thursday 13 and Friday 14 June 2019   6.00pm - 11.00pm
Saturday 15 June 2019   12.00noon - 11.00pm
Sunday 16 June 2019   1.00pm - 9.00pm
Monday 17 June 2019   6.00pm - 11.00pm

06/06/2019

Charles Horne Public Entertainment Temporary - Funfair -Victoria Park,  Peebles
Wednesday 19 to Friday 21 June 2019   6.00pm - 10.30pm
Saturday 22 June 2019   12.00noon - 11.30pm

17/05/2019

Hawick Common Riding
Committee

Public Entertainment Temporary - Funfair - The Moor, Hawick
Friday 7 June 2019   9.00am - 9.30pm
Saturday 8 June 2019   10.00am - 9.30pm

04/06/2019

Kenneth Stuart Public Entertainment Temporary - Funfair - Recreation Ground,  Lauder
Thursday 23 May 2019   6.00pm - 9.30pm
Friday 24 May 2019   6.00pm - 10.00pm
Saturday 25 May 2019   2.00pm - 10.00pm

21/05/2019

Kenneth Stuart Public Entertainment Temporary - Funfair -Denholm Green,  Denholm
Saturday 1 June 2019   11.00am - 8.00pm

28/05/2019

Martin Slater Public Entertainment Temporary - Funfair - Public Park, Lauder
Thursday 1 August 2019   6.00pm - 10.00pm
Friday 2 August 2019   6.00pm - 10.00pm
Saturday 3 August 2019   1.00pm - 12.00midnight

17/05/2019

P
age 10



Martin Slater Public Entertainment Temporary - Funfair -Duns Castle Showground,  Duns
Saturday 3 August 2019   11.00am - 5.00pm

17/05/2019

Martin Slater Public Entertainment Temporary - Funfair -Croft Park,  Kelso
Tuesday 16 July 2019   6.00pm
Wednesday 17 July 2019   6.00pm
Thursday 18 July 2019   6.00pm - 10.00pm
Friday 19 July 2019   6.00pm - 10.00pm
Saturday 20 July 2019   6.00pm - 10.00pm
Monday 22 July 2019   6.00pm - 10.00pm

17/05/2019

Martin Slater Public Entertainment Temporary - Funfair -Lorry Park,  Coldstream
Tuesday 6 August 2019   6.00pm - 10.00pm
Wednesday 7 August 2019   6.00pm - 10.00pm
Thursday 8 August 2019   6.00pm - 10.00pm

17/05/2019

Martin Slater Public Entertainment Temporary - Funfair -Killiedraughts,  Eyemouth
Wednesday 28 August 2019   6.00pm - 9.00pm
Thursday 29 August 2019   6.00pm - 9.00pm
Friday 30 August 2019   6.00pm - 9.00pm
Saturday 31 August 2019   1.00pm - 9.00pm

17/05/2019

Martin Slater Public Entertainment Temporary - Funfair -The Green,  Greenlaw
Friday 1 July 2019   6.00pm - 10.00pm
Saturday 6 July 2019   1.00pm - 10.00pm
Sunday 7 July 2019   1.00pm - 3.00pm

17/05/2019

Martin Slater Public Entertainment Temporary - Funfair -Duns Square And Duns School,  Duns
Friday 12 July 2019 (School)   9.00pm - 12.00pm
Saturday 13 July 2019 (Square)   6.00pm - 12.00pm

17/05/2019

Martin Slater Public Entertainment Temporary - Funfair -Co-op Car Park , Eyemouth
Saturday 27 July 2019   1.00pm - 12.00midnight

17/05/2019

Spencer Hiscoe Public Entertainment Temporary - Funfair - Lower Green, West Linton
Friday 31 May 2019   6.00pm - 9.30pm
Saturday 1 June 2019   12.00noon - 9.30pm
Sunday 2 June 2019   12.00noon - 9.30pm
Monday 3 June 2019   6.00pm - 9.30pm
Wednesday 5 June 2019   6.00pm - 9.30pm
Saturday 8 June 2019   12.00noon - 9.30pm

17/05/2019

P
age 11



The Showmen's Guild Public Entertainment Temporary - Funfair - The Common Haugh Car Park,  Hawick
Thursday 30 May and 6 June 2019   2.00pm - 11.30pm
Friday 31 May and 7 June 2019   2.00pm - 11.30pm
Saturday 1 and 8 June 2019   2.00pm - 11.30pm
Sunday 2 and 9 June 2019   2.00pm - 11.30pm
Monday 3 and 10 June 2019  2.00pm - 11.30pm
Tuesday 4 June 2019   2.00pm - 11.30pm
Wednesday 5 June 2019   2.00pm - 11.30pm

29/05/2019

Last Century Antiques And
Books

Second Hand Dealer Grant - Last Century Antiques And Books,   Innerleithen
Monday to Sunday   9.00am - 5.00pm
Sale of Books and Bric-a-Brac

17/05/2019

Jane Foulis Second Hand Dealer Renewal - Old Bakery Antiques And Gifts,  Coldingham
Saturday, Sunday, Monday and Wednesday   10.00am - 5.30pm
Sale of Antiques, bric-a-brac, works of art and other collectables including
stamps

17/05/2019

Brown Bros (Peebles) Limited Second Hand Dealer Renewal - Brown Brothers Garage,  Peebles
Monday to Friday   7.30am - 6.30pm
Saturday   8.00am - 5.00pm
Sunday   11.00am - 4.00pm
Sale of Motor Vehicles, motor cycles, mopeds, trailers and parts thereof

17/05/2019

Amy Swain Street Trader Grant - Mercedes Benz Sprinter Box Van - SJ13 DTK
Monday to Sunday   10.00am - 11.00pm
Foulden Village Cark Park, Eyemouth Harbour View Car Park and outside
Premises known as JI Inglis Ltd, Main Street, Reston
Sale of Hot and Cold food and drinks

31/05/2019

James McNeillie Street Trader Grant - Snack Van - SK02 AVR
Monday to Friday    7.00am - 2.00pm
Dolphinton Layby on A702
Sale of Hot and Cold Food and Drinks

05/06/2019

David Innes Street Trader Renewal - Vauxhall Movano - FN09 YYA
Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday   8.00am - 5.30pm
Throughout Scottish Borders Council Area
Sale of Fish and Eggs

07/06/2019

P
age 12



John Reap Street Trader Renewal - Nissan NV200 Van - YS17 UWO
Monday to Friday   7.00am - 5.30pm
Throughout Scottish Borders Council Area
Sale of Fish, Seafood and Vegetables

07/06/2019

Jane McClung Street Trader Material Change - Change to Location - Landrover SL56 AEZ
Monday to Sunday   7.30am - 3.00pm
Craigburn Layby, Leadburn
Sale of Hot and Cold snacks/food and drinks

17/05/2019

Damian McNally Taxi Driver Grant - 4/TD10 28/05/2019
Samantha Beacock Taxi Driver Grant - 4/TD14 11/06/2019
Gordon Miller Taxi Driver Renewal - 3/TD114 22/05/2019
Robert George Taxi Driver Renewal - 3/TD129 03/06/2019
Kindertons Ltd Taxi Vehicle Grant - 2/TV131 - Black Toyota Avensis  MD67 MTV - 4 Passengers 16/05/2019
Robert Scott Taxi Vehicle Renewal - 1/TV19 and 3/TV19 - Silver Ford Galaxy  DK64 VUD - 6 Passengers 21/05/2019

Kindertons Ltd Taxi Vehicle Substitution - 2/TV92 - Silver Mercedes Benz  BU19 VSJ - 4 Passengers 16/05/2019

P
age 13



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 15

Agenda Item 7a



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 19

Agenda Item 7b



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 23

Agenda Item 8



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minute
	5 Licences issued under Delegated Powers
	7a Hearing to consider application for Grant of Taxi Driver Licence.
	Item No. 7(a) - Taxi Driver - Police

	7b Hearing to consider application for Grant of Taxi Driver Licence.
	Item No. 7(b) - Taxi Driver - Police

	8 Minute

